



Unlocking the potential.....

J E Jackson Ltd
Brain Injury Case Management
37 Grosvenor Way
Barton Seagrave
Kettering
Northants
NN15 6TG

Brief Résumé Jane Jackson

I am an Occupational Therapist by background with over 25 years of experience of working with both adults and children with acquired and traumatic brain injury and the complex needs they have arising from both physical and cognitive impairments. I have worked with a variety of clients at various stages of recovery and rehabilitation.

I worked as a Rehabilitation manager in a residential setting for clients with complex problems as a consequence of Brain injury, I have extensive knowledge, understanding and expertise in assessment, therapeutic interventions, goal setting and attainment plus planning of rehabilitation, as well as risk assessment and management.

I also have experience in working on personal injury cases involving working with children who have sustained life-changing injuries.

I work closely with the clinical team to ensure that the client is receiving the highest quality of therapy and support and that the family is well supported in the challenges that face them in such difficult circumstances.

I have experience of managing teams as well as facilitating and leading teams and coordinating rehabilitation.

I am registered with the Health Professions Council and a member of the British Association of Occupational Therapists.

I qualified in 1996 gaining a BSc, OT with the College of Occupational Therapists from St Andrews School of Occupational Therapy. I then went onto obtain an MSc in Occupational Therapy and have since graduated with an MSc in Brain Injury rehabilitation from Swansea University.

I have worked in the NHS, and the Independent Sector gaining extensive experience of working with children, young people and adults with complex disabilities as a consequence of Brain injury. I have also worked in palliative care settings.

My current caseload includes paediatric cases and includes both clients with Traumatic Brain injury and medical negligence cases.

I am an advanced member of BABICAM.

Qualifications –

BSc (Hons) Occupational Therapy; Leicester University 1996
MSc Occupational Therapy - Health Studies; University College Northampton 2003
MSc in Brain Injury Rehabilitation; Swansea University 2012

Employment -

May 2012- current. Director J E Jackson Ltd Brain Injury Case Management
2002- 2007 part time and then full time as of 2007- 2012.
Brain Injury Case Manager, Rehabilitation Manager and Executive Director, Independent Case Management Ltd

Previous Employment: -

1994 Rehabilitation Assistant - Brain Injury Services
1996 Basic Grade Occupational Therapist - Peterborough District Hospital
1997 Basic Grade and Senior 11 Occupational Therapist - Rockingham Forest Trust, Primary Care
1999 - 2007 Senior Occupational Therapist, and Rehabilitation Manager - Grafton Manor Brain Injury Services.

Courses & Conferences – (recent courses only, as example)

- . Clinical effectiveness in Head Injury Rehabilitation
- . Goal Planning in Acute and Community settings
- . Interdisciplinary note keeping
- . Cognitive Behavioural Methods in Occupational Therapy
- . Wheelchair posture and seating for Neurodisability
- . Facilitating Upper Limb function through Normal Movement
- . Occupational Therapy for the Physical Rehabilitation of Neurological Disorders
- . Attending and presenting numerous training workshops; traumatic brain injury, effective strategies and approaches in brain injury rehabilitation.
- . International Symposium: Persistent Vegetative State, Robinson College, Cambridge Sept 2007
- . IOSH risk management in Healthcare
- . Trust-ed Inaugural conference, Nov 07
- . Brain Tree Training; Insight following brain injury Feb 08
- . Head First; Effective Case Management April 08
- . BISWG Study Day; Money Matters Too May 08
- . BABICM Conference June 2008
- . Hunters Moor Long Term Management of Catastrophic Injury June 08
- . CBIT Workshop; Supporting a Family following childhood ABI July 08
- . St Andrew's Healthcare Women & Brain Injury Sept 08
- . BIRT conference 2009 - Innovations in Brain injury Rehabilitation
- . BIRT Conference 2011
- . BIRT Neurobehavioral Management of Aggressive Behaviour 2013
- . Hugh James Brain injury Conference 2012
- . Hugh James Brain injury Conference 2013
- . The BIRT Conference 2013
- . Hugh James Brain injury Conference 2014
- . Hugh James Brain injury Conference 2015
- . Hugh James Brain injury Conference 2016
- . Motivational Interviewing Master Class Jun 2016

I have presented at numerous conferences

- Outcome of Case Management with Brain Injured Clients
- Crime Alcohol and Drugs; A Case Manager's Perspective
- The impact of the Mental Capacity Act on community access
- Ethical Dilemmas in Neurobehavioral rehabilitation
- Neurobehavioral Rehabilitation; The highs and the lows; a case study (with the service user)
- Techniques in Behaviour Management; The ethics of restraint; a case study
- The impact of capacity on community reintegration.
- ABIF conference 2014; Vocational rehabilitation and activity post injury.

Professional Memberships

- British Association of Brain Injury Case Managers Advanced member
- British Association of Occupational Therapists
- Occupational Therapists in Private Practice
- National Association of Neurological Occupational Therapy
- Brain Injury Social Work Group
- CMSUK